

POST OFFICE DRAWER 3147
TUSCALOOSA, ALABAMA 35403



TELEPHONE 205 / 345-6631
FAX 205 / 345-6652

May 11, 2016

Benita Palmer, E.I.
Volkert, Inc.
3809 Moffett Road
Mobile, AL 36618

Re: C.C. Williams WWTP Headworks and Primary Clarifier Replacement
Mobile Area Water & Sewer System (MAWSS)
Mobile, Alabama

Dear Ms. Palmer,

We hereby request approval to purchase and install import D.I. flanges listed below due to the fact that these flanges are not available at all as domestic products. These flanges are required for this project and they are listed below

1 – 54" 125# Tapped Flange
1 – 54" 125# Flange

Please reply to confirm that these above items are acceptable to purchase as import on this project so we can place the order in a timely manner. Please contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

J & P Construction Co., Inc.


Barry Atkinson
President

NOTE: The referenced attachments with project diagrams, schedules, and supplier correspondence are in formats that do not meet the Federal accessibility requirements for publication on the Agency's website. Hence, these exhibits have been omitted from this waiver publication. They are available upon request by emailing SRF_AIS@epa.gov.

2550 39th STREET • TUSCALOOSA, AL 35405